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15 August 2017

Dear Mr Cullen,
Re licence: 702776

This is confirmation that

High Street

Hawkesbury Upton,

BADMINTON

Avon

GL9 1AU

Holds a valid PRS for Music/PPL licence for all music use in the premises.

Thank you for continuing to play a vital role in securing the future of great music
by supporting songwriters and musicians, both in the UK and abroad.

If you have any queries or if we can be of any further assistance please do not
hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Kayleigh Peeling
Music Licensing Advisor
PRS for Music
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